
From: Daina A. Woodman
To: Laurie Hodson
Cc: Marshall McElroy
Subject: RESULTS: INSPECTION NOTIFICATION: Century Homes - Jewel Lake
Date: Friday, December 3, 2021 11:49:58 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Jewel Lake 274 Slab.pdf
Jewel Lake 294 Slab.pdf

Hi Laurie, Please see inspection notifications for Jewel Lake – Century Homes. Have a nice weekend!
 
Permit #42786
274 SW Jewel Lake Drive
Inspection: Mono Slab : PASS (STHOMAS)
Date: THURS 12/02
 
Permit #42785
294 SW Jewel Lake Drive
Inspection: Mono Slab : PASS (STHOMAS)
Date: THURS 12/02
 
Thank you,
Daina A. Woodman
Building Inspection Department, Gainesville Office
4475 SW 35th Terrace, Gainesville, FL  32608
Cell: (352) 443-2412 | Office: (352) 372-3392
Scheduling: uesgainesville@universalengineering.com
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UES Project No:
UES Report No: 


0215.2100049.0000
02-1079493


4475 Southwest 35th Terrace, Gainesville, FL  32608   - P: 352.372.3392     - F: 352.336.7914   


Inspection Report
Client: Century Complete - Lake City/Gainesville


4475 SW 35th Terrace
Gainesville, FL 32608


Project: Jewel Lake, BID
294 SW Jewel Lake Drive, Lake City


Date of Activity: 12/02/2021


Technician: Stephen Thomas, PE
As Requested, a Universal Engineering Sciences Inspector was present at the above referenced location for the purpose of 
observing 274 Jewel Lake DR, slab on ground - approved


This test was performed without deviation from ASTM procedures.


This report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without the written approval of Universal Engineering Sciences.








UES Project No:
UES Report No: 


0215.2100049.0000
02-1079492


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
274 SW Jewel Lake Drive, Lake City


Date of Activity: 12/02/2021


Technician: Stephen Thomas, PE
As Requested, a Universal Engineering Sciences Inspector was present at the above referenced location for the purpose of 
observing 294 SW Jewel Lake Dr, slab on ground - approved. 


This test was performed without deviation from ASTM procedures.


This report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without the written approval of Universal Engineering Sciences.






